(,.

)

CAPITOL BUILDING. P.O. 1
Tel. (340) 693-3515 Fax. (340) 693-3633 E

L eqislature ©Of The Yirgin Islands

690 ST. THOMAS, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 00804

mail: senatorcarlajoseph@legvi.org Website: www.senatorcarlajoseph.com

THE HONORABLE

Carla J. Joseph

SENATOR

36th Legislature of the Virgin Islands

Liaison to the United States Department of Interior
and Office of Insular Affairs

Memorandum: 25-022

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

CHAIR
Committee on Rules and Judiciary

VICE CHAIR

Committee on Culture, Youth, Aging, Sports, and Parks
MEMBER

Committee of the Whole

Committee on Education and Workforce Development
Committee on Housing, Transportation, and Telecommunications
Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs,

and Consumer Protection

Members of the Committee on Rules and Judiciary

The Hon. Kenneth L. Gittens Vice-Chair
The Hon. Angel L. Bolques, Jr.

The Hon. Alma Francis Heyliger

The Hon. Clifford A. Joseph, Sr.

The Hon. Avery L. Lewis

The Hon. Milton E. Potter

Committee on Rules and Judiciary

September 18, 2025

Carla J. Joseph d‘.%
Chair

Committee on Rules and Judiciary hearing on Thursday, October 9, 2025

Please be advised that the Committee on Rules and Judiciary has scheduled a hearing for Thursday,
October 9, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. in the Earle B. Ottley Legislative Hall on St. Thomas.

The official agenda will follow accordingly.
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